
ORIGINAL 

January 22,2002 

C he r y 1 J o h  s o n , C ert fi c st t i o n 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Nocatee Utility Corporation - Original Tariff Sheets 

Dear Ms. Johnson: 

Enclosed are two (2) sets of the original tzriffs sheets regarding seivice availability 
charges, revised in accordance with yoiir directions, to move Reuse cliargzs and policy froin the 
water tariff to the wastewater tariff. "f'his should caiiiplete Nocatc'e's tariff submittal, in 
compliance with Comiiiission Order No. PSC-0 1-1 9 16-FOF-WS. 

The enclosed sheets are: 

Water Sheets 17.0 and 24.0. Please remove Sheet 24.1 
Wastewater Sheets 16.0,22.0 and 22.1 

Please contact me if you have any questions, 

Very truly yours, 
/--> *--- 

+lank Seidman 

cc: Division of the Coniiilission Clcrk and A d i ~ i r ~ i s t r ; h ~  Seivices 
AUS a Debbie Swain 
CAF - Rick Wlelson, Esq. 

I- 

CMP 
CUM I 
CTR 
ECR 

~ 

GCL 
OPC . 


